
AGENDA WITH COMMENTARY 
 

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
802 EAST VILAS 

GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA 
 

MONDAY 
NOVEMBER 14, 2016 

7:00 P.M. 
 
 

AGENDA: 
 
1. Call to Order 
   
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Establish a Quorum 
 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5. Moment of Silence 
 
6. Presentation of Certified and Support Employee of the Month 
 
7. Comments to the Board by: 
 A. Citizens registered to speak to the Board 
 B. Board Members 
 
8. Superintendent’s Reports 
 
9. Presentation of 2015-2016 A-F District Report Card and District Annual Dropout 
            Report for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 by Ms. Carmen Walters, Executive Director of 
            Federal Programs and Elementary Education and Mr. Doug Ogle, Executive 
            Director of Personnel and Secondary Education 
 
10. Presentation of Guthrie Public Schools ACE Remediation Plans for Guthrie High 
            School and Guthrie Jr. High School for 2016-2017 by Mr. Chris LeGrande, Guthrie 
            High School Principal, and Mr. Robbie Rainwater, Guthrie Jr. High School 

Principal 
 
11. Architectural Update on Construction and Planning by The Stacy Group 
   

1



12. Consent Agenda:……………………………………………………………….Pages 5-47 
 All of the following items, those items of a routine nature normally approved at         
           Board meetings, will be approved by one vote unless any Board member desires to    
           have a separate vote on any or all of these items.  The Consent Agenda consists of the 
           discussion, consideration and action on the following items: 
 
 A.   Minutes of regular meeting held on October 10, 2016 
 
 B. Treasurer’s Report 
 
 C. New Activity Fund Account request by Guthrie High School 
 
 D. Activity Fund Fundraisers as per attached list 
 
 E. Activity Fund Transfers as per attached list 
 
 F. Fuel bid as recommended by bid committee 
 
 G. Declare listed items as surplus 
 
 H. Encumbrances for General Fund #’s 458-529, Building Fund #’s 105-127 and 

Child Nutrition Fund #’s 24-27 and listed change orders and Activity Fund 
Reports 

 
I. Out-of-State Trip Request: 
 Mary Hudson and Shelley Berryman-Guthrie High School Tennis Coaches-

John Newcombe High School Tennis Camp-New Braunfels, TX-February 17-
19, 2017 

 
13. Business Agenda: 
 A. Recommendation, consideration and action to adopt calendar of regularly  
  scheduled School Board meetings for 2017………………………..……Page 48 
 
  Commentary: 
  We are required by statute to adopt a calendar of regular meetings and file with     
                        the County Clerk’s Office prior to December 15th.  Dr. Simpson will answer any 
                        questions. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval.  
 
 B. Recommendation, consideration and action to call for Board Member 

Election to be held on February 14, 2017 and a Runoff Election, if needed, on 
April 4, 2017 for Board Position #2 and #6, which have 4-year terms of office 

           Pages 49-50 

2



  Commentary: 
We are required to call for the election of Board Positions prior to Friday, 
November 18, 2016.  Board Position #2 is currently held by Mr. Terry Pennington 
and Board Position #6 is currently held by Ms. Gail Davis.  Dr. Simpson will 
answer any questions. 
 

  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
   
 C. Recommendation, consideration and action upon renewal agreement with 

Northwest Evaluation Association………………………………….Pages 51-52 
 
  Commentary: 
  Measure of Academic Progress (MAP Testing) for students enrolled in grades       
                        Pre-K through 11 is an assessment published by Northwest Evaluation                   
                        Association.  Its computerized tests provide educators the information needed to   
                        support effective teaching and learning.  There is a complete explanation of the     
                        program’s usage in your packet.  Carmen Walters will answer any questions. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 D. Recommendation, consideration and action upon Memorandum of 

Understanding between University of Oklahoma’s K20 Center and Guthrie 
Public Schools for a collaborative partnership with intent to apply for a 
federal grant through the US Department of Education GEAR UP program 

              Page 53-55 
  Commentary: 

This is a 6 year grant that starts with students in the 7th grade and follows them 
through their secondary educational career through high school graduation.  This 
partnership gives us an opportunity to implement college-readiness activities with 
students, parents and school staff.  Doug Ogle will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
  
14. Proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing employment of personnel, 
 FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and transfer of position 
 requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, discussion of extra-duty 
            assignments as listed for 2016-2017 and periodic annual evaluation and terms of 

employment of Dr. Michael Simpson, Superintendent of Schools, disclosure of 
which information would violate the confidentiality requirements of state and/or 
federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) 1 and 7 

  A.   Vote to go into executive session 
  B.   Acknowledge Board’s return to open session 

3



  C.   Statement of minutes of executive session 
 
15. Vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports………………………….….Page 56 
 
16. Action upon recommendation of extra-duty assignments for 2016-2017…Pages 57-58 
 
17. Recommendation, consideration and action to approve Superintendent’s 
            recommendation for a two hundred dollar stipend for all certified personnel and a 
            one hundred dollar stipend for all support personnel 
 
18. Recommendation, consideration and action to accept any resignations offered since 
           the posting of the agenda 
 
19. Discussion and possible action on new business not known about or could not have 

been reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting 
 
20. Adjourn 
 
       
      Dr. Mike Simpson 
      Superintendent 
 
jf 
 
 
Posted by:   
 
Date:                Time:  
 
Place:    

4



 
GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

BOARD MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING 

OCTOBER 10, 2016 
 

MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR 
MEETING HELD AT 7:00 P.M. IN THE OFFICE OF THE BOARD, 802 EAST VILAS, GUTHRIE, 
OKLAHOMA ON OCTOBER 10, 2016 
 
Board Members Present: Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Gail Davis, Terry 

Pennington, Janna Pierson, Travis Sallee, Tina 
Smedley and Sharon Watts 

 
District Level School Officials Present:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent 
  Dennis Schulz, Ass’t Superintendent 
  Doug Ogle, Executive Director of 
   Personnel/Secondary Ed 
  Carmen Walters, Executive Director of 
   Federal Programs/Elementary Ed 
  Eldona Woodruff, Director of Special Education 
  Cody Thompson, Director of Operations 
  Dee Benson, Director of Technology 
  Jessica Callaway, Director of Child Nutrition 
  Jean Watts, Deputy Minutes Clerk 
   
   
1. The meeting was called to order by President Watts. 
 
2. Members Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Gail Davis, Terry Pennington, Janna Pierson, Travis 

Sallee, Tina Smedley and Sharon Watts were present for roll call. 
  
3. A quorum was established. 
 
4. President Watts asked everyone present to stand and join her in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
5. President Watts asked everyone present to join her in a Moment of Silence. 
 
6. President Watts asked for the presentation of Certified and Support Employee of the Month. 
 
 Mr. Doug Ogle, Executive Director of Personnel and Secondary Education, announced the 

award winners for September: Ms. Stacy Foshee, paraprofessional at Central Elementary, 
for support employee of the month and Ms. Jeri Mick, librarian at GJHS, as certified 
employee of the month.  Nomination letters were submitted to the committee by: Ms. Carly 
Murray, Special Education teacher at Central, for Ms. Stacy Foshee and Ms. Kathy Ice, 
Science teacher at GJHS, for Ms. Jeri Mick. 

 
 Mr. Ogle presented the award winners with a plaque. 
 

5



7A. President Watts asked the Superintendent if there were any citizens registered to speak to 
the Board. 

       
 Superintendent Simpson stated there were no citizens registered to speak to the Board. 
 
7B. President Watts called for any comments to the Board by Board members. 
 
 There were no comments to the Board by Board members. 

 
8. President Watts called for the Superintendent’s Reports. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson reported on the following: 

 
Reported on GHS Homecoming activities for the week.  Announced secondary and 
elementary dress up days.  Announced Friday’s activities: 
GHS Alumni Assembly at 9:00 a.m. at GHS 
Pep Assembly at 11:00 a.m. at GHS 
Homecoming Parade at 2:00 p.m. downtown 
Football game-GHS vs. Lawton Ike at 7:00 p.m. at Jelsma Stadium 
 
Reported that the GHS softball team finished their year last week at the Duncan Regionals 
where they lost to the Lady Demons.  They finished with a record of 16-16. 
 
Presented a handout of information received by the State School Board Association noting 
the per pupil funding between Oklahoma and surrounding states.  Mentioned that if SQ 779 
were to pass it would only make up about one half of the gap between Oklahoma and Texas. 
 
Announced the Guthrie Chamber of Commerce will be hosting a forum at 6:00 p.m. 
Tuesday evening at the City Council Chambers.  There will be a representative there to 
explain the State Questions proposed in the November election. 
  

9. President Watts called for the presentation by Office of Educational Quality and 
Accountability. 

 
 Daniel Craig and Robert Buswell from OEQA and Tatia Prieto from Prismatic Services, Inc. 

presented the concluded information regarding the School Performance Review that was 
conducted at the beginning of 2016.   They explained the findings of the review contained 
commendations and recommendations for our District and that the report will be posted on 
the OEQA website in the next few days which will be linked from the GPS website as well. 

  
10. President Watts called for the presentation by principals Ms. Marsha Todd, Ms. Susan 

Davison, Mr. Robbie Rainwater and Mr. Chris LeGrande of the final Oklahoma Core 
Curriculum Test (OCCT) and EOI results for Fogarty, GUES, Guthrie Junior High and 
Guthrie High School for 2015-2016. 

 
 Principals gave reports based on current scores received for 2015-2016.   
 
 Dr. Simpson stated while this is not a finished product, we can see signs of improvements 

across the board. 

6



  
11. President Watts called for action on the Consent Agenda. 
 
 President Watts requested Item 11A be removed from the Consent Agenda for 

consideration. 
  
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Smedley to approve the Consent Agenda 

excluding Item 11A. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Smedley to approve item 11A, minutes of 

regular meeting held on September 12, 2016. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 1 abstention-President Watts abstaining. 
  
12A. President Watts called for discussion and possible action regarding the 2016-2017 School 

Budget. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson introduced Mr. Dennis Schulz, Assistant Superintendent, who gave 

an overview of the 2016-2017 School Budget. 
 
 Dr. Simpson noted the 2016-2017 budget shows over $1,000,000 less in personnel costs from 

one year ago which was done in preparation for possible additional challenges in this fiscal 
year.  

 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Davis to approve the 2016-2017 School 

Budget. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
12B. President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action to approve 

appropriations of the 2016 Bond Fund proceeds. 
 
 Discussion followed. 
 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to approve 

appropriations of the 2016 Bond Fund proceeds. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
12C. President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action upon authorizing Ms. 

Jana Wanzer to replace Ms. Terina Graham as authorized representative for the Child 
Nutrition Program. 

  
 Discussion followed.  It was brought to the Board’s attention that Ms. Terina Graham’s last 

name had changed to Scannell.   
 
 A motion was made by Sallee and seconded by Pierson to amend the agenda item as follows: 

7



 Recommendation, consideration and action upon authorizing Ms. Jana Wanzer to replace 
Ms. Terina Scannell as authorized representative for the Child Nutrition Program. 

 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Pierson to approve authorizing Ms. Jana 

Wanzer to replace Ms. Terina Scannell as authorized representative for the Child Nutrition 
Program. 

 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
12D. President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action upon Guthrie Jr. High 

Health Fair for 7th grade students December 13th and 15th, 2016. 
 
 A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Smedley to approve the Guthrie Jr. High 

Health Fair for 7th grade students December 13th and 15th, 2016. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
12E. President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action to approve the 

transcription of math and science credit options taught at Meridian Technology Center. 
 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Sallee to approve the transcription of math 

and science credit options taught at Meridian Technology Center. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
12F. President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action upon revisions to 

District Policy D-10 Certified Staff Resignations. 
 
 A motion was made by Bennett-Johnson and seconded by Smedley to approve revisions to 

District Policy D-10 Certified Staff Resignations. 
  
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
12G. President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action upon revisions to 

District Policy F-6 Guthrie Public Schools Wellness Policy. 
 
 A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Pierson to approve the revisions to District 

Policy F-6 Guthrie Public Schools Wellness Policy. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
13. President Watts called for proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing 

employment of personnel, FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and 
transfer of position requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, discussion of extra-duty 
assignments for 2016-2017 and teacher negotiations for 2016-2017, disclosure of which 
information would violate the confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal law all 
pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) 1, 2 and 7. 

8



 
13A. A motion was made by Sallee and seconded by Smedley to go into executive session. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.  Executive session began at 8:42 p.m. 
 
13B. President Watts acknowledged the Board’s return to open session at 9:06 p.m. 
 
13C. President Watts stated that in executive session only those items listed in Agenda Item 13 

were discussed and no votes were taken. 
 
14. President Watts called for a vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports. 
 
 A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Smedley to approve action as set out on the 

Personnel Reports. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
15.  President Watts called for action upon recommendation of extra-duty assignments as listed 

for 2016-2017. 
 
 A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Smedley to approve the extra-duty 

assignments for 2016-2017. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
16. President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action on approval of 

Memorandum of Understanding for Negotiated Agreement Change for 2016-2017 Master’s 
Salary Schedule. 

 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Davis to approve the Memorandum of 

Understanding for Negotiated Agreement Change for 2016-2017 Master’s Salary Schedule. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
17. President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action to accept any 

resignations offered since the posting of the agenda. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson stated he had received the resignation of Ms. Terina Scannell, 

Child Nutrition Secretary, effective October 2, 2016. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Davis to accept the resignation of Ms. 

Terina Scannell effective October 2, 2016. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
18. President Watts called for discussion and possible action on new business not known 

about or could not have been reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there was no new business. 

9



 
19. A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to adjourn the meeting. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 9:10 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
   
Jana Frey, Minutes Clerk 
 
 
 
     
E. Sharon Watts, Board President 
 

10



11



12



13



GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

ACTIVITY FUND FUNDRAISER REQUEST 

November 14, 2016 

 

a. Central, 803 School Carnival “Bluejay Bash” 

b. Soccer, 897 Advertisement banner sales 

c. Soccer, 897 T-shirt sales 

d. HS Stuco, 899 Christmas shirt sales 

e. Lady Jay Basketball (new account) 

    AAU Basketball Tournament entry fees  

    & concessions 

f. JH Stuco, 830 Bedlam Link sales 

g.  JH Stuco, 830 Winter Dance 

h. HS Running Club, 882  

    Walk-A-Thon 

14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



Page 1 of 1

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2016-2017, Fund: Building, Date Range: 7/1/2016 - 6/30/2017, PO Range: 105 - 127

Guthrie Public Schools11/08/2016 8:49:06 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
122.95DISTRICT WEED

KILLER/MAINTENANCE
WILLOBY'S FEED AND  OUTFITTERS, LLC1428010/17/2016105

1,000.00FENCING/CENTRALNATION WHOLESALE FENCE COMPANY1767310/17/2016106

1,406.46HVAC EQUIPMENT/MAINTENANCELOCKE SUPPLY1232410/17/2016107

2,200.00REFINISHING GYM FLOOR/JHROBERT L HINER1774710/18/2016108

2,739.20SCREEN & COAT GYM FLOOR/HSSPORTSTECH QUALITY CARDIO4365210/18/2016109

582.00EXIT DEVICES FOR COTTERALROBERT BROOKE & ASSOCIATES4200410/19/2016110

6,000.00DISTRICT CUSTODIAL SUPPLIESTREAT'S SOLUTIONS, LLC4374910/19/2016111

7,500.00DISTRICT ELECTRICAL REPAIRSS. T. BOLDING  III1724910/19/2016112

800.0040 YD DUMPSTER
RENTAL/MAINTENANCE BLDG.

ROBERTS DISPOSAL SERVICES, INC4355410/19/2016113

2,000.00DISTRICT INTERCOM/BELL REPAIRSGLYNES LARUE1795910/20/2016114

25.96TOOLS/MAINTENANCEPROSPERITY BANK1794010/20/2016115

4,000.00DISTRICT BUILDING SUPPLIESPINEVILLE ENTERPRISES, INC4383910/28/2016116

6,000.00DISTRICT CUSTODIAL SUPPLIESSOUTHWEST PAPER1596910/28/2016117

6,000.00DISTRICT MOWINGSOURCEONE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,
INC.

4375110/28/2016118

3,000.00DISTRICT FIRE SPRINKLER REPAIRSFRAZIER FIRE, LLC4379610/28/2016119

4,000.00DISTRICT PLUMBING SUPPLIESWINSUPPLY OF OKLAHOMA CITY1428811/01/2016120

543.71PARTS FOR KUBOTA TRACTORPAYNE COUNTY IMPLEMENT COMPANY1785211/01/2016121

0.00REPLACE 2 RTU/FOGARTYDENSE MECHANICAL4379811/01/2016122

0.00REPLACE 2 RTU/COTTERALDENSE MECHANICAL4379811/01/2016123

22,715.41REPLACE PACKAGE
UNITS/COTTERAL/FOGARTY

BRANCH'S HEATING & AIR1693411/02/2016124

4,000.00DISTRICT MOWINGJOHN HUDSON1662611/04/2016125

935.30KUBOTA TRACTOR REPAIRSPAYNE COUNTY IMPLEMENT COMPANY1785211/04/2016126

4,000.00DISTRICT PLUMBING AND HVAC
SUPPLIES

LOCKE SUPPLY1232411/04/2016127

$79,570.99Report Total:

$0.00Payroll Total:

$79,570.99Non-Payroll Total:

33



Page 1 of 1

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2016-2017, Fund: CHILD NUTRITION FUND, Date Range: 7/1/2016 - 6/30/2017, PO Range: 24 - 27

Guthrie Public Schools11/08/2016 8:49:52 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
3,096.00BLANKET FOR PEST CONTROL FOR

2016-17
TERMINIX INTERNATIONAL COMPANY LP1584210/14/201624

78.84PRINTER INK/JHDELL MARKETING L.P.1592610/28/201625

13.00MEAL REFUND/CHANGE IN
STATUS

SALLY MOORE4384411/02/201626

310.95MEAL REFUND/CHANGE IN
STATUS

BILLY J WEEKS8397611/08/201627

$3,498.79Report Total:

$0.00Payroll Total:

$3,498.79Non-Payroll Total:

34



35



36



37



38



39



Page 1 of 1

Change Order Listing

Fund: Building, Year: 2016-2017, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 10/5/2016 - 11/8/2016, PO
Range: 1 - 104, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools11/08/2016 8:58:57 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
1,475.00DISTRICT MOWINGJOHN HUDSON1662607/01/20165

-820.0011/04/201607/01/2016013-2630-426-000-0000-000-050

2,295.0011/04/2016013-2630-426-000-0000-000-050

DISTRICT MOWING

2,935.00DISTRICT MOWINGSOURCEONE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,
INC.

4375107/01/20167

-1,045.0010/14/201607/01/2016013-2630-426-000-0000-000-050

3,980.0010/14/2016013-2630-426-000-0000-000-050

DISTRICT MOWING

35.82DISTRICT ELECTRICAL REPAIRS
AND SERVICE

S. T. BOLDING  III1724907/01/20169

-465.0010/18/201609/29/2016013-2620-430-000-0000-000-050

-541.1310/18/201609/29/2016013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050

810.0010/18/2016013-2620-430-000-0000-000-050

231.9510/18/2016013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050

DISTRICT ELECTRICAL REPAIRS AND
SERVICE

-15.33MATERIAL FOR FUEL PUMP SHEDHOME DEPOT/GECF1162608/22/201685

-4.0810/18/201608/22/2016013-2620-430-000-0000-000-070QUIKRETE FOR FUEL PUMP SHED

-11.2510/18/201608/22/2016013-2620-430-000-0000-000-070STEEP ROOF PANELS FOR FUEL PUMP
SHED

-50.05SUPPLIES/VO-AG/DRAKE/HSPROSPERITY BANK1794009/06/201690

-0.0510/10/201609/06/2016138-1000-681-311-8000-000-705Case Club Waterproof DJI Phantom 4
Drone Wheeled Case with Silica Gel
(Propellers On)

-50.0010/10/201609/06/2016138-1000-681-311-8000-000-705SHIPPING

-15.00SAFETY TAPE, WELDING PENCILS,
EXHAUST FANS

PROSPERITY BANK1794009/07/201691

-15.0010/10/201609/08/2016013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050SAFE TRACTION TAPE - WELDERS
PENCILS - EXHAUST FANS

3.89DISTRICT CUSTODIAL SUPPLIESSOUTHWEST PAPER1596909/07/201692

-1,128.4811/03/201609/07/2016013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050

1,132.3711/03/2016013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050

DISTRICT CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES

-368.00DISTRICT LOCK REPAIR AND KEYSED HUMES LOCKSMITH SERVICE, INC.4382709/22/201698

-2,500.0010/18/201609/22/2016013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050

1,540.0011/01/2016013-2620-430-000-0000-000-050

592.0011/01/2016013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050

DISTRICT LOCK REPAIRS AND KEYS

$4,001.33Report Total:

$0.00Payroll Total:

$4,001.33Non-Payroll Total:

Project Totals

4,051.38MAINTENANCE/CUSTODIAL013

-50.05VO-AG BLD. PROJECT DONATION138

Unit Totals

4,066.71DISTRICT WIDE050

-15.33TRANSPORTATION070

-50.05HIGH SCHOOL705

40



Page 1 of 1

Change Order Listing

Fund: CHILD NUTRITION FUND, Year: 2016-2017, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 10/5/2016 -
11/8/2016, PO Range: 1 - 23, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools11/08/2016 8:54:24 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
-3,435.00BLANKET FOR PEST

MANAGEMENT FOR 2016-17
SOONER PEST MANAGEMENT1776407/01/201618

-3,435.0010/13/201607/01/2016763-3140-340-700-0000-000-050BLANKET FOR PEST MANAGEMENT
FOR 2016-17

($3,435.00)Report Total:

$0.00Payroll Total:

($3,435.00)Non-Payroll Total:

Project Totals

-3,435.00LUNCHES763

Unit Totals

-3,435.00DISTRICT WIDE050

41



Page 1 of 1

Change Order Listing

Fund: BUILDING BOND 2016, Year: 2016-2017, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 7/1/2016 -
11/8/2016, PO Range: 1 - 1, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools11/08/2016 8:42:40 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
558,360.00ARCHITECT FEES FOR NEW

SCHOOL
THE STACY GROUP1792909/02/20161

558,360.0010/19/2016000-4400-332-000-0000-000-050ARCHITECT FEES FOR NEW SCHOOL

$558,360.00Report Total:

$0.00Payroll Total:

$558,360.00Non-Payroll Total:

Project Totals

558,360.00000

Unit Totals

558,360.00DISTRICT WIDE050

42



43



44



45



46



47



 
 
 
November 14, 2016 
 
 
Notice to the County Clerk of Logan County, Oklahoma of the 2017 Regular 
Meetings of the Guthrie Board of Education, Independent School District 
I-001 of Logan County: 
 
 
01-09-17   7:00 p.m.  Office of the Board, 802 E. Vilas 
02-13-17   7:00 p.m.  Office of the Board, 802 E. Vilas 
03-06-17   7:00 p.m.  Office of the Board, 802 E. Vilas 
04-10-17   7:00 p.m.  Office of the Board, 802 E. Vilas 
05-08-17   7:00 p.m.  Office of the Board, 802 E. Vilas 
06-12-17   7:00 p.m.  Office of the Board, 802 E. Vilas 
07-10-17   7:00 p.m.  Office of the Board, 802 E. Vilas 
08-14-17   7:00 p.m.  Office of the Board, 802 E. Vilas 
09-11-17   7:00 p.m.  Office of the Board, 802 E. Vilas 
10-09-17   7:00 p.m.  Office of the Board, 802 E. Vilas 
11-13-17   7:00 p.m.  Office of the Board, 802 E. Vilas 
12-11-17   7:00 p.m.  Office of the Board, 802 E. Vilas 
 
 
              
       Tina Smedley 
       Board Clerk 
 
 
Person Reporting Dates:        Jana Frey  
 
Title:    Minutes Clerk    
 
Signature:        

48



ANNUAL ELECTION RESOLUTION 
 

TO: Logan County Election Board 
 

FROM: The Guthrie Public School District, Independent School 
District I-01 of Logan County, Oklahoma 

 
 

The Board of Education of the Guthrie Public School District has approved the following resolution 
calling for an election to be submitted to the voters of the district. 

 
Date of the Election: 

 

An election shall be held to vote to elect a board member for member position number 2 and number 
6 on the second Tuesday in February, that being February 14, 2017, with a run-off election to be held on the 
first Tuesday in April, that being April 4, 2017, if no candidate for the board member position receives more 
than 50% of the vote. The polling places shall be open from 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. 

 
 

Board Member Positions on Ballot: 
 

The voters shall elect a board member for board position number 2, which has a 4-year term of office 
and board position number 6, which has a 4-year term of office. 

 
 

Qualifications of Candidates for Office: 
 

To be eligible to be a candidate for member of the board of education of a school district, a person 
must have resided in the district for at least six months preceding the first day of the filing period, and have 
been a registered voter registered with the county election board at an address located within the 
geographical boundaries of the district for six months preceding the first day of the filing period. In school 
districts that have been divided into election districts, a candidate must have resided in the district for six 
months preceding the first day of the filing period and have been a registered voter registered within the 
county election board at an address located within the geographical boundaries of the election district for six 
months preceding the first day of the filing period. 

 
No person shall be eligible to be a candidate for or elected to be a member of the board of education 

of a school district unless the person has been awarded a high school diploma or certificate of high school 
equivalency. 

 
A person who has been convicted of a misdemeanor involving embezzlement or a felony under the 

laws of this state or of the United States or who has entered a plea of guilty or nolo contendere to such 
misdemeanor involving embezzlement or felony or who has been convicted of a crime in another state which 
would have been a misdemeanor involving embezzlement or a felony under the laws of this state or has 
entered a plea of guilty or nolo contendere to such crime shall not be eligible to be a candidate for or be 
elected to any school for a period of fifteen years following completion of his sentence or during the 
pendency of an appeal of such conviction or plea. 

49



No person shall be eligible to be a candidate for or serve on a board of education if he or she is 
currently employed by the school district governed by the board of education or is related within the second 
degree by affinity or consanguinity to any other member of the board of education or to any employee of the 
school district. The following are relatives within the second degree: A candidate’s spouse, child, parent, 
grandchild, grandparent, brother, sister, spouse’s child, spouse’s grandchild, spouse’s brother, spouse’s sister, 
spouse’s grandparent, grandchild’s spouse, parent’s spouse and child’s spouse. The prohibitions in this 
paragraph shall not apply if the board member candidate is related within the second degree of affinity or 
consanguinity to an individual employed as a substitute teacher by the school district or as a temporary 
substitute support employee if the school district has an Average Daily Membership of less than five  
thousand (5,000). 

 
Candidates must affirm that upon being elected as a new member of the Board of Education, within 

fifteen (15) months of election, they will complete at least twelve (12) hours of instruction on education 
issues, including school finance, Oklahoma education laws, and ethics, duties and responsibilities of district 
board of education members. Three (3) of these twelve (12) credits must be earned as follows: one (1) credit 
in ethics, one (1) credit in open meeting act and open records act, and one (1) credit in school finance. 
Incumbents must affirm that they will complete six (6) hours of instruction within fifteen (15) months of 
election emphasizing changes in school law. Three (3) of these six (6) credits must be earned as follows: 
one (1) credit in ethics, one (1) credit in open meeting act and open records act, and one (1) credit in school 
finance. 

 
 

Voters Eligible to Vote: 
 

To be eligible to vote, a voter must be registered with the county election board at an address within the 
geographical boundaries of the district. 

 
 

Ballot Titles: 
 

The ballot to be submitted to the voters shall call for the voters to: 
1. Select one candidate for Guthrie Public School Board Position No. 2 

and 
2. Select one candidate for Guthrie Public School Board Position No. 6 

 
 
 

Approved by the Guthrie Public School Board of Education this 14th day of November, 2016. 
 
 
 

  

President of the Board of Education Clerk of the Board of Education 
 
 
 

Filed with the Logan County Election Board this day of , 2016 
 
 
 

 

Secretary (SEAL) 
Logan County Election Board 

50



 
Guthrie Public Schools 

 

Memo 
 

To: Dr. Simpson and Guthrie Board of Education 
 

From:  Carmen Walters, Director of Federal Programs/Elementary Education 

Date: October 20, 2016 

Re: Measures of Academic Progress (MAP Testing) Agreement 
 

 

 

Attached is a copy of the 2017 agreement between Guthrie Public Schools and 
Northwest Evaluation Association.  Measures of Academic Progress (MAP Testing) for 
students enrolled in grades Pre-K – 6th is an assessment published by Northwest 
Evaluation Association (NWEA).  NWEA’s computerized adaptive test provides 
educators the information needed to support effective teaching and learning.  
Educators use the growth and achievement data from Measures of Academic 
Progress (MAP) tests to develop targeted instructional strategies and to plan for 
overall school improvement.  MAP testing results help educators make student-
focused, data-driven decisions.  MAP tests are available in Reading and Mathematics.  
The tests are adaptive and provide an individual learning pathway for each student. 
MAP provides a suite of reports designed to give teachers and administrators data on 
which instructional decisions can be based.  MAP data can also be used as a predictor 
to state assessments along with identifying Lexile ranges for students.  MAP is aligned 
to state standards. 
 
Measures of Academic Progress (MAP) is a State approved benchmark assessment to 
determine whether students enrolled in kindergarten through third grade are reading at 
grade level.  The Reading Sufficiency Act (RSA) law requires that each student 
enrolled in kindergarten, first, second, and third grade be assessed at the beginning, 
middle, and the end of each academic school year using a screening instrument 
approved by the State Board of Education. 
 
The cost for the 2017 MAP Testing web based program is $20,499.50 which is a 
savings of $6,503.00 from last year.  General funds will be utilized to cover the cost of 
the program. 
 
I recommend approval of the license agreement between Guthrie Public Schools and 
Northwest Evaluation Association. 

51



52



53



54



55



Board of Education Personnel Reports
FMLA Request
Support: 2

Certified: 2

Separation of Employment
Classification Support

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date
Hildreth, Ruth GUES Sp Ed Paraprofessional 11/11/2016Resigning
Scannell, Jackie High School Cafeteria Manager 1/1/2017Retiring

11/9/2016

56



57



58



 
Guthrie Public Schools 

Property Committee Meeting 
November 7, 2016 5:00 p.m. 

 
Members present: Dr. Mike Simpson, Doug Ogle, Dennis Schulz, Cody Thompson, Sharon 
Watts, Terry Pennington, Jennifer Bennett-Johnson and Linda Skinner.  
Sean Willis from The Stacy Group and Jeni Fair from PSA Consulting Engineers were also 
present. 
 
Mr. Thompson spoke on the following items:  

 Expenditure Reports: 
           -   Summarized the expenses for October   
  -   17 new Purchase Orders for October   
   
 Completed Projects: 
  -   257 Work-Orders completed in October 
  -   Electrical repairs throughout the District  
  -   Plumbing repairs/upgrades throughout the District 
  -   HVAC repairs/replacements throughout the District 
  -   Installed new lighting at the High School Gym entrance 
  -   Replaced District decals on all white fleet vehicles 
  -   Smartboards installed at Central and GUES 
  -   Dept. of Labor asbestos inspection  
  -   Boiler turned on at Central 
  -   High School sprinkler repairs in North gym  
   
 Projects in Progress: 
  -   Currently have 85 Work-Orders in progress 
  -   Smart Boards installation at the High School 
  -   Outside lighting upgrades at the High School 
  -   Lighting project at Central, Cotteral, and Faver 
  -   Continuing roof repairs at Cotteral, Fogarty, and Jr. High 
  -   District HVAC repairs & High School chiller repairs upgrade 
  -   Continuing heat checks 
  -   Constructing canopy covering the fuel station at Transportation 
  -   Paint and stain the walkway and ramp at the Bus Barn 
  -   Cleanup of Maintenance and Transportation areas 
   
 Future Projects: 

- Repairs/upgrades recommended in Performance Review Report 
- Upgrading JH auditorium stage electrical panel 
- Replacement of 4 HVAC units 
- Transition from cooling to heat 
- Playground upgrades 
- Master lock/key system for District 
- Outside lighting – Parking lots/building lights 
- OSIG report projects 
- Warehouse upgrades 

59



- Chiller Replacement/Repairs 
 
 Bond Projects Discussion: 

- Discussion on the Grounds comparison resulting in the decision to  
continue with contractors for our mowing and spraying. 

- Installation of new windows will begin on Nov. 10th . 
- Construction updates by Architects.     

  

60



Guthrie Public Schools 

Finance Committee Meeting 

November 8, 2016 

4:00 P. M. 

 

In Attendance:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Dennis Schulz, Doug Ogle, Carmen Walters, Gail Davis, 

Janna Pierson, Tina Smedley and Vicki Biggs. 

 

Mr. Schulz opened the meeting informing the committee the first pages were routine financial 

reports and to contact him if they had questions.  He then stated due to the monies from the 

Bond that money had been invested in Oklahoma State Bank and Farmers and Merchants Bank.   

Mr. Schulz spoke on the following: 

 DCP Midstream Tax Protest 

This protest is unsettled at this time.  However, the amount of tax monies 

protested is held in escrow until the protest is settled. 

 

Ms. Walters spoke on the following: 

 NWEA – MAP Testing Renewal 

This renewal is for the necessary screener for our schools testing.  Ms. Walters   

has gotten the company to lower their costs for the 2016-17 school year.  

Dr. Simpson spoke on the following: 

 Performance Review 

Discussed ideas on how to begin making some changes to accommodate the 

suggestions in the audit. 

 Bond Projects 

  Explained the current issues being worked on for the new school. 

 

61



Curriculum Committee Meeting 

Minutes 

November 8, 2016 

5:00 p.m. 

 
In attendance: Dr. Mike Simpson, Doug Ogle, Carmen Walters, Eldona Woodruff, Gail Davis, 
Janna Pierson, and Travis Sallee 

Absent: Sheryl Miles 

Discussion Items: 

Ms. Walters 

• Measures of Academic Progress (MAP Testing) Agreement 
• A-F Report Card Elementary Consolidated  
• A-F Elementary Consolidated Comparisons 2014-2016 
• 2015 & 2016  State Elementary Report Card Comparisons  

 
Mr. Ogle 

• A-F Report Card – Junior High 
• Junior High Report Card Comparisons 
• A-F Report Card – High School 
• High School Report Card Comparisons 2013 – 2016 
• 2016 Site Report Cards Performance 
• 2015 & 2016 5A State Report Card Comparisons 
• Quick Facts about 2016 5A HS Report Cards 
• Gear Up Grant 

62


	10-10-16 Board Minutes.pdf
	GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
	BOARD MINUTES

	2017 Election Resolution.pdf
	Date of the Election:
	Board Member Positions on Ballot:
	Qualifications of Candidates for Office:
	Voters Eligible to Vote:
	Ballot Titles:




